
Kenai Peninsula Borough 
Planning Department - Land Management Division 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Brent Hibbert, Assembly President 
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly 

THRU: Charlie Pierce, Mayor cP M 
Melanie Aeschliman, Planning Director A _,,, //£ 
Marcus Mueller, Land Management Officer ~ a.. _,,, ... L 

FROM: Julie Denison, Land Management Technician JD 
DATE: February 18, 2021 

RE: Ordinance 2021 -Jl_, Authorizing a Communications Site Lease 
Agreement to Vertical Bridge Development, LLC (Mayor) 

Vertical Bridge Development, LLC has submitted an application for a lease of 
borough land in the Summit Lake area for a communication tower site. In 2015, 
the subject land was approved to the Kenai Peninsula Borough by the State of 
Alaska under municipal land entitlement ADL 227985. The communications site 
lease has been negotiated using standard practices. 

This ordinance will be brought before the Kenai Peninsula Borough Planning 
Commission at its March 15, 2021 meeting. The recommendations of the Planning 
Commission will be provided to the assembly prior to the scheduled hearing on 
this ordinance. 

Your consideration of this ordinance is appreciated. 


